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2018-00418 Case Code: Contracts
Utility: Kentucky Power Company

2019-00096 Case Code: Integrated Resource Plan
Utility: East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc.

2019-00101 Case Code: Investigation - Service
Utility: Grayson R.E.C.C.

2019-00269 Case Code: Other
Utility: Big Rivers Electric Corporation

2019-00443 Case Code: Integrated Resource Plan
Utility: Kentucky Power Company

2020-00018 Case Code: Investigation - Service
Utility: Grayson R.E.C.C.

2020-00034 Case Code: Accounting Deferral
Utility: Kentucky Power Company

2020-00040 Case Code: Board Decision Due
Case Nature: Turkey Creek Solar, LLC

2020-00043 Case Code: Board Decision Due
Case Nature: Glover Creek Solar, LLC

2020-00062 Case Code: Transmission Line Certificate
Utility: Kentucky Power Company

2020-00095 Case Code: Declaratory Order
Utility: Kenergy Corp.

2020-00133 Case Code: Surcharge - Environmental
Utility: Kentucky Power Company

2020-00144 Case Code: Surcharge - Environmental
Utility: Big Rivers Electric Corporation
          Jackson Purchase Energy Corporation
          Kenergy Corp.
          Meade County R.E.C.C.

2020-00170 Case Code: Surcharge - Environmental
Utility: Kentucky Utilities Company

2020-00174 Case Code: Accounting Deferral, General Rates, Tariffs
Utility: Kentucky Power Company

2020-00190 Case Code: Board Decision Due, Deadline for Public Hearings, Board Consultants File Reports, Merchant Plant - Deadline for
Requesting Hearings, Notice of Public Hearings

Case Nature: Horseshoe Bend Solar, LLC
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2020-00193 Case Code: Contracts
Utility: East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc.
          Inter-County Energy Cooperative Corporation

2020-00205 Case Code: Tariffs
Utility: South Kentucky R.E.C.C.

2020-00206 Case Code: Board Decision Due, Deadline for Public Hearings, Board Consultants File Reports, Merchant Plant - Deadline for
Requesting Hearings, Notice of Public Hearings

Case Nature: AEUG Fleming Solar, LLC

2020-00208 Case Code: Board Decision Due, Deadline for Public Hearings, Board Consultants File Reports, Merchant Plant - Deadline for
Requesting Hearings, Notice of Public Hearings

Case Nature: Northern Bobwhite Solar, LLC

2020-00215 Case Code: Other
Case Nature: Waiver pursuant to KRS 278.2219
Utility: Kenergy Corp.

2020-00219 Case Code: Board Decision Due, Deadline for Public Hearings, Board Consultants File Reports, Merchant Plant - Deadline for
Requesting Hearings, Notice of Public Hearings

Case Nature: AEUG Madison Solar, LLC

2020-00224 Case Code: Complaints - Service
Case Nature: Glen Douglas Holbrook, Complainant; Licking Valley Rural Electric Cooperative Corporation, Defendant
Utility: Licking Valley R.E.C.C.

2020-00226 Case Code: Board Decision Due, Deadline for Public Hearings, Board Consultants File Reports, Merchant Plant - Deadline for
Requesting Hearings, Notice of Public Hearings

Case Nature: Mt Olive Creek Solar, LLC

2020-00242 Case Code: Board Decision Due, Deadline for Public Hearings, Board Consultants File Reports, Merchant Plant - Deadline for
Requesting Hearings, Notice of Public Hearings

Case Nature: Unbridled Solar, LLC

2020-00243 Case Code: Board Decision Due, Deadline for Public Hearings, Board Consultants File Reports, Merchant Plant - Deadline for
Requesting Hearings, Notice of Public Hearings

Case Nature: Golden Solar, LLC

2020-00244 Case Code: Board Decision Due, Deadline for Public Hearings, Board Consultants File Reports, Merchant Plant - Deadline for
Requesting Hearings, Notice of Public Hearings

Case Nature: Caldwell Solar, LLC

2020-00245 Case Code: Fuel Adjustment Clause
Utility: Kentucky Power Company
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2020-00246 Case Code: Fuel Adjustment Clause
Utility: East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc.

2020-00247 Case Code: Fuel Adjustment Clause
Utility: Kentucky Utilities Company

2020-00248 Case Code: Fuel Adjustment Clause
Utility: Louisville Gas and Electric Company

2020-00249 Case Code: Fuel Adjustment Clause
Utility: Duke Energy Kentucky, Inc.

2020-00250 Case Code: Fuel Adjustment Clause
Utility: Big Rivers Electric Corporation

2020-00251 Case Code: Fuel Adjustment Clause
Case Nature: EKPC Cooperatives

2020-00252 Case Code: Fuel Adjustment Clause
Case Nature: BREC Cooperatives

2020-00261 Case Code: Board Decision Due, Deadline for Public Hearings, Board Consultants File Reports, Merchant Plant - Deadline for
Requesting Hearings, Notice of Public Hearings

Case Nature: Woodpecker Solar, LLC

2020-00264 Case Code: Co-Op Streamlined Rate Case
Utility: Cumberland Valley Electric, Inc.

2020-00266 Case Code: Demand-Side Management, Tariffs
Utility: Duke Energy Kentucky, Inc.

2020-00272 Case Code: Board Decision Due, Deadline for Public Hearings, Board Consultants File Reports, Merchant Plant - Deadline for
Requesting Hearings, Notice of Public Hearings

Case Nature: Flat Run Solar, LLC

2020-00278 Case Code: Tariffs
Utility: Taylor County R.E.C.C.

2020-00280 Case Code: Board Decision Due, Deadline for Public Hearings, Board Consultants File Reports, Merchant Plant - Deadline for
Requesting Hearings, Notice of Public Hearings

Case Nature: Ashwood Solar I, LLC

2020-00291 Case Code: Financing
Utility: Big Rivers Electric Corporation

2020-00299 Case Code: Integrated Resource Plan
Utility: Big Rivers Electric Corporation
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2020-00302 Case Code: Administrative
Case Nature: Investigation of Interconnection and Net Metering Guidelines

2020-00317 Case Code: Contracts
Utility: East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc.

2020-00319 Case Code: Territory / Boundary
Case Nature: Changes in Service Territory with Clark Energy Cooperative, Inc.
Utility: Clark Energy Cooperative, Inc.
          Kentucky Utilities Company

2020-00321 Case Code: Financing
Utility: Duke Energy Kentucky, Inc.

2020-00322 Case Code: Financing
Utility: Duke Energy Kentucky, Inc.

2020-00332 Case Code: Investigation - Service
Utility: Kenergy Corp.

2020-00335 Case Code: Franchise
Case Nature: City of Erlanger
Utility: Owen Electric Cooperative, Inc.

2020-00336 Case Code: Construct
Utility: Meade County R.E.C.C.

2020-00338 Case Code: Co-Op Streamlined Rate Case
Utility: Licking Valley R.E.C.C.

2020-00339 Case Code: Transfer of Control; KRS 278.218
Utility: Jackson Purchase Energy Corporation
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2017-00053 Case Code: Investigation - Service
Case Nature: Alleged Failure to Comply with KRS 278.495 and 49 C.F.R. Part 192
Utility: City of Liberty Gas Company

2017-00263 Case Code: Alternative Rate Filing Adjustment
Utility: Kentucky Frontier Gas, LLC

2018-00212 Case Code: Initial Operations, Rates
Utility: Jetta Operating Appalachia, LLC

2019-00065 Case Code: Investigation - Service
Utility: Drakesboro Natural Gas Co.

2019-00155 Case Code: Damage Prevention
Case Nature: Burl Russell - Alleged Violation of Underground Facility Damage Prevention Act

2019-00158 Case Code: Damage Prevention
Case Nature: Scott Excavating, Inc. - Alleged Violation of Underground Facility Damage Prevention Act

2019-00159 Case Code: Damage Prevention
Case Nature: Bruce Hubbard - Alleged Violation of Underground Facility Damage Prevention Act

2019-00163 Case Code: Damage Prevention
Case Nature: George Tapp - Alleged Violation of Underground Facility Damage Prevention Act

2019-00188 Case Code: Investigation - Service
Utility: City of Augusta Augusta Public Gas Project

2019-00278 Case Code: Damage Prevention
Case Nature: Blue Jay Communications, Inc. Alleged Violation of Underground Facility Damage Prevention Act

2019-00279 Case Code: Damage Prevention
Case Nature: Clear Choice Facility Maintenance, LLC Alleged Violation of Underground Facility Damage Prevention
Act

2019-00333 Case Code: Damage Prevention
Case Nature: Chris Sageser Alleged Violation of Underground Facility Damage Prevention Act

2019-00339 Case Code: Damage Prevention
Case Nature: Chad Peercy Alleged Violation of Underground Facility Damage Prevention Act

2019-00449 Case Code: Damage Prevention
Case Nature: Todd Abell Alleged Violation of Underground Facility Damage Prevention Act
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2019-00450 Case Code: Damage Prevention
Case Nature: Steve Snyder Alleged Violation of Underground Facility Damage Prevention Act

2020-00045 Case Code: Damage Prevention
Case Nature: Ron Ross Alleged Violation of Underground Facility Damage Prevention Act

2020-00072 Case Code: Damage Prevention
Case Nature: Southern Contractors of Kentucky LLC Alleged Violation of Underground Facility Damage Prevention Act

2020-00074 Case Code: Damage Prevention
Case Nature: Davon Adams Alleged Violation of Underground Facility Damage Prevention Act

2020-00081 Case Code: Damage Prevention
Case Nature: Joseph Moncada Alleged Violation of Underground Facility Damage Prevention Act

2020-00082 Case Code: Damage Prevention
Case Nature: Kenneth Gibson Alleged Violation of Underground Facility Damage Prevention Act

2020-00102 Case Code: Alternative Rate Filing Adjustment
Utility: Sentra Corporation c/o Sentra Resources LLC

2020-00122 Case Code: Investigation - Rates
Utility: Johnson County Gas Company, Inc.

2020-00161 Case Code: Complaints - Rates, Service
Case Nature: Judy M. Handshoe, Complainant; Duke Energy Kentucky, Inc., Defendant
Utility: Duke Energy Kentucky, Inc.

2020-00185 Case Code: Damage Prevention
Case Nature: Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc. Alleged Violation of Underground Facility Damage Prevention Act
Utility: Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc.

2020-00229 Case Code: Tariffs
Case Nature: PRP Rider Rates
Utility: Atmos Energy Corporation

2020-00241 Case Code: Transfer / Sale / Purchase / Merger
Utility: Kentucky Frontier Gas, LLC

2020-00258 Case Code: Abandonment
Utility: Slick Rock Gas Company

2020-00289 Case Code: Tariffs
Case Nature: PBR Mechanism
Utility: Atmos Energy Corporation
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2020-00294 Case Code: Purchased Gas Adjustment
Utility: B & H Gas Company

2020-00301 Case Code: Purchased Gas Adjustment
Utility: Peoples Gas KY, LLC

2020-00315 Case Code: Purchased Gas Adjustment
Utility: Atmos Energy Corporation

2020-00316 Case Code: Purchased Gas Adjustment
Utility: Navitas KY NG, LLC

2020-00323 Case Code: Purchased Gas Adjustment
Utility: Sentra Corporation c/o Sentra Resources LLC

2020-00324 Case Code: Purchased Gas Adjustment
Utility: Kentucky Frontier Gas, LLC

2020-00327 Case Code: Tariffs
Utility: Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc.

2020-00334 Case Code: Purchased Gas Adjustment
Utility: Duke Energy Kentucky, Inc.

2020-00341 Case Code: Purchased Gas Adjustment
Utility: Johnson County Gas Company, Inc.

2020-00342 Case Code: Alternative Rate Filing Adjustment
Utility: CitiPower, L.L.C.
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2019-00176 Case Code: Construct Cell Site - No P&amp;Z Commission
Case Nature: Dunnville Relo Site; :  Antioch Road, Liberty, KY 42539
Utility: New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC dba AT&T Mobility, PCS

2020-00051 Case Code: Construct Cell Site - No P&amp;Z Commission
Case Nature: Salyersville Site; 912 Ivyton Tower Rd, Salyersville, Magoffin County
Utility: East Kentucky Network, LLC dba Appalachian Wireless

2020-00235 Case Code: Construct Cell Site - No P&amp;Z Commission
Case Nature: Bethany site; 10024 KY HWY 15, Bethany, Wolfe County, Kentucky
Utility: East Kentucky Network, LLC dba Appalachian Wireless

2020-00268 Case Code: Construct Cell Site - No P&amp;Z Commission
Case Nature: Eastern site; 923 Intersection KY 80 and 680, Eastern, Floyd County, Kentucky
Utility: East Kentucky Network, LLC dba Appalachian Wireless

2020-00270 Case Code: Construct Cell Site - No P&amp;Z Commission
Case Nature: Near 696 State Route 2194W, Hickory, Kentucky 42051
Utility: New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC dba AT&T Mobility, PCS

2020-00274 Case Code: Construct Cell Site - No P&amp;Z Commission
Case Nature: Pine Ridge site; 1340 Quillen Chapel Road, Campton, Wolfe County, Kentucky
Utility: East Kentucky Network, LLC dba Appalachian Wireless

2020-00282 Case Code: Construct Cell Site - No P&amp;Z Commission
Case Nature: Benton Site; Marshall County, Kentucky

2020-00298 Case Code: Construct Cell Site - No P&amp;Z Commission
Case Nature: 0 Boone HGT Gregory Lane, Barbourville, KY 40906
Utility: New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC dba AT&T Mobility, PCS

2020-00300 Case Code: Construct Cell Site - No P&amp;Z Commission
Case Nature: 880 Reed Road, Grand Rivers, KY 42045
Utility: New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC dba AT&T Mobility, PCS

2020-00303 Case Code: Construct Cell Site - No P&amp;Z Commission
Case Nature: 1519 Morris Hill Road, Monticello, Wayne County, KY 42633
Utility: New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC dba AT&T Mobility, PCS

2020-00305 Case Code: Construct Cell Site - No P&amp;Z Commission
Case Nature: Whitehouse site; 395 Linran Drive, Jenkins, Letcher County, Kentucky
Utility: East Kentucky Network, LLC dba Appalachian Wireless

2020-00306 Case Code: Construct Cell Site - No P&amp;Z Commission
Case Nature: Clayhole site; 705 Barge Creek Road, Jackson, Breathitt County, KY 41317
Utility: New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC dba AT&T Mobility, PCS

2020-00307 Case Code: Construct Cell Site - No P&amp;Z Commission
Case Nature: Taulbee site; 0 Vancleve, Vancleve, KY 41385, Breathitt County, KY 41317
Utility: New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC dba AT&T Mobility, PCS

2020-00310 Case Code: Construct Cell Site - No P&amp;Z Commission
Case Nature: Happy Ridge Relo site; 240 Happy Ridge Road, Nancy, Pulaski County, Kentucky 42544
Utility: New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC dba AT&T Mobility, PCS
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2020-00318 Case Code: Construct Cell Site - No P&amp;Z Commission
Case Nature: Touristville site; Hwy 90, Monticello, Wayne County, Kentucky 42633
Utility: New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC dba AT&T Mobility, PCS

2020-00325 Case Code: Construct Cell Site - No P&amp;Z Commission
Case Nature: Dana site; 316 Spurlock Fork, Floyd  County, Kentucky
Utility: East Kentucky Network, LLC dba Appalachian Wireless

2020-00328 Case Code: Construct Cell Site - No P&amp;Z Commission
Case Nature: Wisdom Relo/Dry Fork Road site; 175 Dry Fork Road, Edmonton, Metcalfe County, Kentucky 42129
Utility: New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC dba AT&T Mobility, PCS

2020-00333 Case Code: Construct Cell Site - No P&amp;Z Commission
Case Nature: Boldman; 915 Boldman Tower Road, Harold, Floyd County, Kentucky
Utility: East Kentucky Network, LLC dba Appalachian Wireless

2020-00337 Case Code: Construct Cell Site - No P&amp;Z Commission
Case Nature: Stanton site; 2383 Furnace Road, Stanton, Powell County, Kentucky
Utility: East Kentucky Network, LLC dba Appalachian Wireless

2020-00343 Case Code: Construct Cell Site - No P&amp;Z Commission
Case Nature: Bethel/Chandler Road site; 312 Chandler Road, Sharpsburg, Bath County, Kentucky 40374
Utility: New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC dba AT&T Mobility, PCS
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2016-00059 Case Code: Other

2018-00157 Case Code: Complaints - Service
Case Nature: CMN-RUS, Inc., Complainant; Windstream Kentucky East, LLC, Defendant
Utility: CMN-RUS, Inc.
          Windstream Kentucky East, LLC

2020-00259 Case Code: Transfer / Sale / Purchase / Merger
Case Nature: Red Fiber Parent LLC; RF Merger Sub, Inc.; Cincinnati Bell, Inc.
Utility: Cincinnati Bell Extended Territories LLC
          Cincinnati Bell Telephone Company LLC
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2014-00267 Case Code: Monitoring Compliance
Utility: Cannonsburg Water District

2017-00469 Case Code: Investigation - Service
Case Nature: Alleged Failure to Comply with KRS 278.300
Utility: Jonathan Creek Water District

2018-00068 Case Code: Investigation - Service
Utility: Cawood Water District

2018-00376 Case Code: Alternative Rate Filing Adjustment
Utility: Cannonsburg Water District

2019-00016 Case Code: Complaints - Service
Case Nature: William Ellis Bollinger III, Complainant; Kentucky-American Water Company, Defendant
Utility: Kentucky-American Water Company

2019-00119 Case Code: Surcharge
Utility: Estill County Water District #1

2019-00133 Case Code: Complaints - Rates, Service
Case Nature: Bent Tree Condominium Association, Complainant; Kentucky-American Water Company, Defendant
Utility: Kentucky-American Water Company

2019-00144 Case Code: Training or Certification
Case Nature: Kentucky Water Resources Research Institute

2019-00250 Case Code: Investigation - Service
Case Nature: Possible Vacancy on Board of Commissioners
Utility: Western Pulaski County Water District

2019-00258 Case Code: Complaints - Service
Case Nature: Stuart I. Gross, Sr., Complainant; Green River Valley Water District, Defendant
Utility: Green River Valley Water District

2019-00259 Case Code: Complaints - Rates, Service
Case Nature: Lowell DeWayne Shepherd, Complainant; Kentucky-American Water Company, Defendant
Utility: Kentucky-American Water Company

2019-00347 Case Code: Monitoring Compliance
Utility: Graves County Water District

2019-00373 Case Code: Complaints - Rates, Service
Case Nature: Needham Betz Thoroughbreds, Inc., Complainant; Kentucky-American Water Company, Defendant
Utility: Kentucky-American Water Company

2019-00375 Case Code: Complaints - Service
Case Nature: Tracy Kay Sanders, Complainant; Green River Valley Water District, Defendant
Utility: Green River Valley Water District

2019-00412 Case Code: Financing
Utility: Hyden-Leslie County Water District
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2019-00457 Case Code: Complaints - Service
Case Nature: Brandon and Tabitha Swafford, Complainants; North Manchester Water Association, Inc., Defendant
Utility: North Manchester Water Association, Inc.

2020-00017 Case Code: Complaints - Rates
Case Nature: James Lewis, Complainant; Jessamine-South Elkhorn Water District, Defendant
Utility: Jessamine-South Elkhorn Water District

2020-00033 Case Code: Complaints - Service
Case Nature: Robert D. Hobdy, Complainant; Kentucky-American Water Company, Defendant
Utility: Kentucky-American Water Company

2020-00055 Case Code: Complaints - Rates
Case Nature: Amy J. Catudal, Complainant; Nicholas County Water District, Defendant
Utility: Nicholas County Water District

2020-00080 Case Code: Complaints - Service
Case Nature: Lawrence J. Wolter, Complainant; Jonathan Creek Water District, Defendant
Utility: Jonathan Creek Water District

2020-00096 Case Code: Training or Certification
Utility: Hardin County Water District #2

2020-00113 Case Code: Construct, Financing
Utility: Elkhorn Water District

2020-00121 Case Code: Monitoring Compliance
Utility: Southern Water & Sewer District

2020-00126 Case Code: 278.023: Construct, Finance
Utility: North Hopkins Water District

2020-00137 Case Code: Deviation
Utility: West Daviess County Water District

2020-00138 Case Code: Deviation
Utility: Southeast Daviess County Water District

2020-00141 Case Code: Alternative Rate Filing Adjustment
Utility: Hyden-Leslie County Water District

2020-00154 Case Code: Investigation - Service, Monitoring Compliance
Utility: Martin County Water District

2020-00158 Case Code: Tariffs
Utility: Pendleton County Water District

2020-00160 Case Code: General Rates
Utility: Water Service Corporation of Kentucky

2020-00167 Case Code: Alternative Rate Filing Adjustment
Utility: Ohio County Water District
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2020-00195 Case Code: Alternative Rate Filing Adjustment
Utility: Southeast Daviess County Water District

2020-00196 Case Code: Alternative Rate Filing Adjustment
Utility: West Daviess County Water District

2020-00198 Case Code: 278.023: Construct, Finance, Rates
Utility: Western Mason County Water District

2020-00201 Case Code: Training or Certification
Case Nature: KRWA

2020-00212 Case Code: Training or Certification
Case Nature: KRWA

2020-00217 Case Code: Monitoring Compliance
Utility: Farmdale Water District

2020-00218 Case Code: Construct
Utility: Breathitt County Water District

2020-00220 Case Code: Purchased  Water Adjustment
Utility: East Logan Water District, Inc.

2020-00222 Case Code: Training or Certification
Case Nature: Kentucky Water Resources Research Institute

2020-00233 Case Code: Complaints - Service
Case Nature: William H. May, Jr., Complainant; Farmdale Water District, Defendant
Utility: Farmdale Water District

2020-00238 Case Code: Alternative Rate Filing Adjustment
Utility: North McLean County Water District

2020-00257 Case Code: Accounting Deferral
Case Nature: Establishment of a Regulatory Asset
Utility: Kentucky-American Water Company

2020-00262 Case Code: Purchased  Water Adjustment
Utility: Bracken County Water District

2020-00269 Case Code: Tariffs
Utility: Frankfort Electric & Water Plant Board

2020-00271 Case Code: Construct, Financing
Utility: Bracken County Water District

2020-00275 Case Code: Financing
Utility: Monroe County Water District
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2020-00277 Case Code: Wholesale Rate Adjustment
Utility: City of Augusta

2020-00283 Case Code: Construct
Utility: Northern Kentucky Water District

2020-00287 Case Code: Transfer / Sale / Purchase / Merger
Utility: Southeast Daviess County Water District
          West Daviess County Water District

2020-00296 Case Code: Alternative Rate Filing Adjustment
Utility: Allen County Water District

2020-00304 Case Code: Training or Certification
Case Nature: Train 2 Retain Resources, LLC

2020-00311 Case Code: Alternative Rate Filing Adjustment
Utility: Cawood Water District

2020-00326 Case Code: Refinancing
Utility: Barkley Lake Water District

2020-00331 Case Code: Construct, Financing
Utility: Western Pulaski County Water District

2020-00344 Case Code: Declaratory Order
Utility: Hardin County Water District #1
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2018-00264 Case Code: Administrative
Case Nature: Failure to File Required Reports
Utility: Marshall County Environmental Services, LLC

2020-00297 Case Code: Transfer of Control; KRS 278.218
Utility: Bluegrass Water Utility Operating Company, LLC

2020-00330 Case Code: Deviation
Case Nature: Deviation from 807 KAR 5:006
Utility: Oldham Woods Sanitation, Inc.
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2017-00119 Case Code: Investigation - Service
Case Nature: Alleged Failure to Comply with KRS 278.495, 807 KAR 5:022, and 49 C.F.R. Part 192
Utility: Louisville Gas and Electric Company
          Louisville Gas and Electric Company

2018-00373 Case Code: Complaints - Service
Case Nature: Steven and Rebecca LeClair, Complainants; Louisville Gas and Electric Company, Defendant
Utility: Louisville Gas and Electric Company

2019-00274 Case Code: Complaints - Service
Case Nature: Bernheim Arboretum and Research Forest, Complainant; Louisville Gas and Electric Company,
Defendant
Utility: Louisville Gas and Electric Company

2019-00437 Case Code: Tariffs
Utility: Louisville Gas and Electric Company

2020-00016 Case Code: Contracts, Tariffs
Utility: Kentucky Utilities Company
          Louisville Gas and Electric Company

2020-00031 Case Code: Accounting Deferral
Utility: Duke Energy Kentucky, Inc.

2020-00107 Case Code: Complaints - Service
Case Nature: Christ Church United Methodist, Complainant; Louisville Gas and Electric Company, Defendant
Utility: Louisville Gas and Electric Company

2020-00116 Case Code: Complaints - Service
Case Nature: William Fox, Complainant; Louisville Gas and Electric Company, Defendant
Utility: Louisville Gas and Electric Company

2020-00142 Case Code: Surcharge - Environmental
Utility: Duke Energy Kentucky, Inc.
          Duke Energy Kentucky, Inc.

2020-00171 Case Code: Surcharge - Environmental
Utility: Louisville Gas and Electric Company
          Louisville Gas and Electric Company

2020-00309 Case Code: Purchased Gas Adjustment
Utility: Louisville Gas and Electric Company
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2019-00104 Case Code: Transfer / Sale / Purchase / Merger
Case Nature: Bluegrass Water Utility Operating Company, LLC
Utility: Airview Utilities, LLC
          Brocklyn Utilities, LLC
          Fox Run Utilities, LLC
          Kingswood Development, Inc.
          Lake Columbia Utilities, Inc.
          LH Treatment Company, LLC
          Marshall County Environmental Services, LLC
          P. R. Wastewater Management, Inc.

2019-00360 Case Code: Transfer / Sale / Purchase / Merger
Case Nature: Bluegrass Water Utility Operating Company, LLC
Utility: Center Ridge Water District No. 2
          JoAnn Estates Utilities, Inc.
          River Bluffs, Inc.

2020-00290 Case Code: Construct, Rates
Utility: Bluegrass Water Utility Operating Company, LLC
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2019-00366 Case Code: Administrative

2020-00085 Case Code: Administrative

2020-00263 Case Code: Damage Prevention
Case Nature: Kentucky Department of Transportation Alleged Violation of Underground Facility Damage Prevention Act

Total Number of Cases:  211


